Opening	The SCSOA met on: 10/19/2020 Meeting Called to Order at: 19:16 pm Presiding Officer: Stan Kupinski,president
Roll Call	President: Stan Kupinski present Vice President: Bruno Mozzo excused Secretary: Steve Benko present Treasurer: Robert Casey Jr present Assigning Commissioner: Jesus Zornoza present Interpreter: Carmine Caparaso present Past President: Will Rowlands present Members Present: 51
Secretary Report (Review of Previous Minutes)	1) 2020-2021 Rule Books were maile dout at the end of september to all active Members 2) CIAC 2020 Final Roster List was submitted to CIAC on October 12 3) New referee applications - We received 5 new applications for membership
Treasurers Report	New Balance - \$14,208.18 in the Bank Financial report/budget - Fees were paid to CSOA in January for 78 members we will get a small rebate for those members who opted out of the season 3) Number of members that paid their 2020 dues
President's Report	1) we approved five (5) new members to work games for the SCSOA. their names were submitted to CIAC for backround checks 2) Game Report "Visiting Team" - if a team is not listed in the database then please enter the team as TBA on the form 3) Private School "Red Card" DOES NOT get reported to CIAC - only on our report 4) Issues with ArbiterPay - President read list of schools that currently are not using arbiter Pay. He asked members if they had any problems with payment for games. 5) Game Reports "Division" Label MUST be selected correctly. Too many Sub-Varsity games are being reported as Varsity games!! 6) Election via email The President asked all members to please read the attached document "SCSOA 2020 Election proposal" due to Covid19 meeting restrictions 7) Game Rosters MUST have any coaches name that are in the bench area. Write them in if it does not have one.
Rules/Interpretation	1) Carmine - Nothing to reports.

2) He answered several questions from the membership on rules pertaining to the change on Goal Kicks being in play once the ball is played and not having to leave the 18 yard box Also stopping the clock for Substitutions by the team that is in the lead with less than 5 minutes left in the second half or OT periods. **Assigning** 1) Members not keeping their availability staus up to date and Rejecting games Commissioner when their availability is shown as open on Arbiter 2) Referee wrong usage of emergency protocol procedure 3) COVID-19 isue. There was agame where two players tested positivethe day after the game. the school did not follow proper protocol and did not notify the referee assignor. Referees on the game had to guarantine for 48 hours and then get tested, all were negative. He has spoken to FCIAC and CIAC about proper notification precedures. a) there were games with 2 COVID-19 tested players (1 male and 1 female) b) both referee crews took rapid COVID-19 test and tested negative after he contacted Dave Shultz, FCIAC Commissioner an email was sent to to ALL FCIAC ADs that they MUST include Referee Commissioner in all notifications 4) Many game changes and postponements due to COVID-19 5) New FCIAC playoffs format there will be a playoff for each Division, East, Central and West. Playoffs will begin after Nov. 5 and conclude by Nov. 14 **Committee Reports** Constitution Committee: Constitution Report Ethics and Grievance: Ethics and Grievance Report Nominating: working on the candidates Recognition and Awards: John McDonald reported that the Leaders in the Sportsmanship Award balloting is very close - This year teams will be Recognition Only with a Certificate due to COVID. Leaders to date are Boys: Bpt Central and Fairfield Ludlowe -- 3.6 Girls: Kolbe Cathedral --3.8 Records and History: Glen Randmer - No Report Mentoring: No mentoring for this year Banquet: No Banquet this year Audit: Audit Report - Leon Feigenbaum reported that his Committee will be meeting with Robbie to go over Books and memebrship, they concur with balance reported by Treasurer. Membership: Reported 5 new members this year. Technology: No Report **Old Business** 1) Election -- via email as presented to membership. Robin foley made the motion to approve for this season, Andre Leerchi seconded the motion. thr motion was unanimously approved.

2) President report that he has only received 1 Varsity Red card so far this season

New Business	2) Semi Annual CSOA Meeting on Jan 10,2021
Closing	SCSOA meeting adjourned: 08:26 pm
Submitted by	Stave Benko, secretary